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On the ovcasion of your retirement, I am sending yor tiia
Personal. message in recoguition of long and effective seyvice
to your Coverament.

You have served your country loyally sad falthfuilly for
more than thirty-six yesrs., This period ismocludes service with
the United States Weather Duresu and United States Soil
Conpervetion Service as wall sas with this Agency. You osrn caly
Just pride In the kngwledge thet the devotion snd perseverauce
whish you have displeyed throughout your career have Leex
aa::;.stent with the high ideals and trsditions of Federal

Along with your meny firiends heve in the Agency, T oxtend
best wishes for full enjoyment of the coming yam.y’ )

8ingerely,
SIENED

Allen W. Bulles
Director
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: etter
for STAT

I_'L._A:La.c.h.ed_ﬁommT: slgnature is a commendatory letter

for who plans to retire from the Agency STAT
30 September 1960 under the optionel provisions of the Civil

Service Retirement Act.

2. I:l who 18 fifty-seven years old, entered on STAT

duty 2 April 1950 with the Office of Bcientific Intelligence

and is now Intelligence Officer, GS-14
service, | |was employed by SSTAT
| = STAT

over thirty-slx years of Federal service.

3. The Office of Scientific Intelligence and the Office
of Security concur in the writing of this letter.

STAT

e . ols
Erector of Personnel
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